
FW: PSPC- COVID-19 Supply Council

From:

"Thompson, Rebecca" <"/o=pco-pmo-bnet/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=r_thompson827">

To:

"Henry, Barbara" <barbara.henry@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Date:

Sat, 02 May 2020 18:02:12 -0400

Attachments:

QA_COVID_Supply Council_DRAFTv5(DMO2)_CLEAN.DOCX (34.1 kB); NR_COVID-19 Supply Council_DRAFTv5
(DMO2)_CLEAN.DOCX (131.62 kB); Backgrounder_COVID-19 Supply Council members_DRAFTv2_clean.docx (95.98
kB)

Hi Barb,

Sharing for your information.

Rebecca

From: Thompson, Rebecca
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 6:01 PM
To: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Furlong, Brenna <Brenna.Furlong@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PSPC- COVID-19 Supply Council

Hi Adine,

I have some very minor changes (there were a few typos) in the attachments.

I am wondering if there should be a Q and A on whether the Council will provide advice on the procurement of drugs for
Health Canada. I do not believe it will - I think its focus is much more on personal protective equipment and cleaning
supplies -- but the NR is not clear - it says advice will be provided on the procurement, etc. of "critical goods and
services."

Thank you for consulting me,

Rebecca

From: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Thompson, Rebecca <Rebecca.Thompson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Furlong, Brenna <Brenna.Furlong@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: PSPC- COVID-19 Supply Council

Hello all,

As promised, attached are the products for tomorrow’s Advisory Council announcement, by Minister Anand.
There is still XX in place of the total number of members, so I am checking back with PSPC on that final 
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number. You’ll see the backgrounder includes the member’s biographies.

In the meantime, please let me know if you have any comments or concerns.

Thanks

Adine
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